51242019 Quanah I1SD Mail - Fwd: Quotation

Armando Leal <armando.leal@gisd.net>

Fwd: Quotation
1 message

Melissa Sulak <melissa.sulak@aqisd.net> Wed, May 1, 2018 at 4:52 PM
To: Armando Leal <armando.leal@gisd.net>

---------- Forwarded message -————--
From: Doug <doug@bowles-const.com>
Date: Wed, May 1, 2019 at 4:46 PM
Subject: Quotation

To: <melissa.sulak@aqisd.net>

Sanitary Sewer System Improvements

Quanah 1SD

Labor/Equipment/Material per the following:

1. Instalt 6" SDR-26 HW PVC Gravity Sewer 520 LF

Install 4' Precast Manhole 3EA
Cut & Plug existing Sewer 2EA
R&R Asphalt Pavement 6,300 SF

R&R Concrete Sidewalk 8O SF

Total Labor/Equipment/Materials:  $ 84,800.00

Doug Berend

General Manager

Bowles Construction Company
P.O. Box 1764

Wichita Falls, Texas 76307

(940)766-3518

(940)766-3564 Fax
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RE: Sewer Improvements
1 messags

Doug <doug@bowles-const.com> Thu, May 2, 2019 at 8:36 AM
To: Armando Leal <armando.leal@gisd.net>

We use a Subcontractor for the Asphalt Pavement. They quoted us $23,000.00
using 4" of HMAC in lieu of 6" Rock/2" HMAC.

Doug Berend

General Manager

Bowles Construction Company
P.O. Box 1764

Wichita Falls, Texas 76307

(940)766-3518

(940)766-3564 Fax

doug@bowles-const.com

From: Armando Leal [mailto: ]
Sent: Thursday, May 02,2019 7:14 AM

To:

Subject: Sewer Improvements

Good morning sir, thank you for the quotation yesterday. | would like for you to please
separate the asphalt bid from the sewer bid, we are also taking other bids for that part of
construction.

Thank you,



